UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

‘In re: ) AWA Docket No. 03-0034
MARTINE COLETTE, an individual; )
WILDLIFE WAYSTATION,; a California )
* corporation; and ROBERT H. LORSCH, an )
individual, > ; )
o )
Respondents. )
| Y
) | ,
~Inre: )  AWA Docket No. 07-0175
MARTINE COLETTE, an individual; )
WILDLIFE WAYSTATION, a California )
- corporation; and ROBERT H. LORSCH, an ) , ~ :
individual, » ) CONSENT DECISION AND =
‘ : | ) ORDER AS TO RESPONDENT
Respondents. )  WILDLIFE WAYSTATION

The ébove proceedings werbe iilstituted under the Animal Welfa;e Act, as amended (7 U‘.S.C.
- §2131 g_t‘ _sgq.)(the “Act”), by complaiﬁts filed by the ‘~Administratoyr,' Aniﬁlal and‘Plant Health
I'nspection;‘Service, Unitéd States Deparﬁnent éf ’Agricultﬁre,k allegi‘ng that the respondents willfully
yiolétéd the Act‘and‘the regulations‘and standardé issued théfeunder (OCF .R."§ 1;1 et _s@_.). This |
decision is éntered into ,pursuant to thé, consent decision provisions of the Rpiles of Practice‘
applicable to this pfoceeding (7 C;F.R.» §1.1 38).

| Respondent Wildli‘t‘"e Waystation admits the jurisdictional allegations in the second amended
complaint in AWA Docket No. 03-0034, and in the complaint in AWA Docf:ket‘N’o.’ 07-0175, édmits
ceﬁaih of the rémainirig‘allegations in said co’n‘aplaints,‘as set forth herein as findings of fact and |

conclusions of law, and neither admits nor denies the remaining allegations, waives oral hearing and




2
further procedure and consents and. agrees to the entry of this decrs1on for the purpose of setthng -
~ these proceedmgs The complalnant agrees to the entry of th1s dec1s1on and the parties agree that f
‘ thrs' consent decision resolvest allmatters known to the complalnant and arising from evidence

obtained and‘inspection_s COnduCted through August 22i,‘ 2007, as aileged‘ 1n the second amended

complaint in AWA Docket No. 03-0034, and in the complaint in AWA Docket No. 07-0175.

: rFindings of F act
1. , Respondent Wildlife Waystation isa California corporation.vvhoseagent for service
| ofproces‘s is Byron Countryman, 14831 Little TujungacanyOn Road, S}ylmar;Caiifornia,91i342/. At
all times mentioned herein,r respondent Wildlife Waystation operated:a‘s an exhibitor'asthat tenn is
o deﬁned in the Act. |
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5 - 2'.k - Repeatedly between November 3, 2002, and November 21 2003 and 1nclud1ng‘
without hmitatlon on, mter alia, July 22 2003, respondent Wildlife Waystat1on operated as an
exhlbitor and specrﬁcally, operated a Z0o, at 14831 L1tt1e Tu]unga Canyon Road Los Angeles ‘
| , Cahforma held fund-ralsmg and other events at that location at Wthh respondent displayed anlmals :
to the pubhc, and made ammals available for V1ew1ng at:off—srte events, w1thout having a vahd
license under the Act. . | o |

3. On August 19-21, and Septernber,16, 2003, respondent WildlifeWaystation fgugd o

, employan attending veterinarian or attending veterinarians able to‘ provide adequate veterinary care
“to the animals in respOndent”s custody in compliance with the Regulations, and speciﬁcally
respondent’s_ 'veterinarystaff for all of theanimals held by respondent consisted ofa single part—time | :

attending veterinarian with experience with exotic and_wild, animals, and one newly-hired full-time

attending veterinarian with little or no experience with exotic or wild animals. -
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4, On August 19-21, and September 16; 2003, respondent W’ildlife Waystation failed to
employ a full-time attending ‘veterinarian or a part-time attending: veterinarianst under, fonﬁal :
arrangements that included a written program kof veterinary.kcare, and speeiﬁcally,’ respondent’s ;
written pro gram of veterinary care was obsolete | k | |
5.‘ On August l9 21 September 16, and October 14, 2003, respondent Wildlife
Waystation failed to establlsh and maintaln apro gram of adequate Veterinary care that 1ncluded the
2 aVailability of appropriate bersonnel, and speciﬁeally, an adequate number of employees trained in
species-speciﬁc animal care 'and husbandry. |
6 | “Onor about September 16, ‘2003', respondent Wildlife Waystation failed to establis’,hr '
o and rnaintain a program of adequate veterinary care that induded the use ‘of ap.prbpri‘ate methodsto | ,
“co“ntrol and treat diseases and injurifes, daily observatiOn of ’ al_li‘anirn’als to asseSS their health and §
: well—beiné,: and a mechanism o‘f d_irect and 'frequent communication with the attending veterinarian

, ofrlattending veterinarians, so that timely and accurate inforrnation on problems of animal health, -

L bellavior, and well-beingiis,conveyed to-the attending veterinarian or attending Veterinarians, and =

'speciﬁcally’, respondent failed fo maintain current, detailed, accurate records of respondent’s |
- treatrnentand the eondition of the ohimpanzee named “S amrny,’? including reference. to the necessary o
N psy;liological enriohmentfor this special needs anirnal, failed to cibserve and assess Sarnmy’s health

“and well-being, as evidenced by‘~ only four writtennotations in th‘ekeepers" lo g concerning this
- anirnal between May 8 and September 2, 2003, despite,Sanimy’S'se\tere selfémutilation of his
‘i’orearnis, hands, head and legs_ resulting in exposure of muscle and tendons in some areas, and failed ’
to convey to respondent’s veterinary staff timely information concerning Sammy’s condition,.in i

order for steps to be taken to alleviate his continuing and active self-mutilation of his forearms,

hands, head and legs.



S
- 7. On October 12,2002, and November 3,2002, respondent Wildlife Waystation failed
to handle animals during public exhibition so there was minimal risk of harm to the anirnals and t’o :
the public, with sufficient distance and/or barriers betweenthe' animals and the‘,genferal Viewingl
'pUblic 50 asto aSSure' the safety of animals and the public, andr speciﬁcally, exhibited nonhuman R |
p'rimates and exotic fel_ines without any distance or barriers between theanimalsand the public, and
| allowed the public to pose w‘ith,‘ pet, play with,walk and otherwise handle such anirnals.
8. Respondent Wildlife Waystation failed to meetthe mimmum facilities and operating
standards fo_r nonhuman prirnates as follows:
- a. On September 16 and October 14 2003 respondent Wlldlife Waystatlon .
: failed to develop, document or follow an appropnate plan for env1ronmental enhancement
" adequate to promote the psychological well-bemg of non-human pnmates and that addresses
‘special cons1derat10ns for certam non-human primates and prov1des spemal attention
regardmg enhancement of their environment, and spec1f1cally, respondent ] wrrtten plan ‘
failed to address the needs of the chimpanzee Sammy, as eviden(:ed by his phj/sical state and
observed psychological distress, and respondent failed to pr0V1de specral attention to
Sammy s spec1al needs as a chimpanzee that has shown and contmues to show signs of
' being in psychological distress through his appearance and behavior, in particular his active ‘
mutilati‘on ofhis head, hands, forearms and legs, which has resulted in exposed muscle and
tendon. | | |
b. On or about September '16,i2003,, respondent Wildlife Waystation failed to
| establish and maintain ani effective program for the control of insects to promote the health
and well-being of animals, an speciﬁcally,,failed to control flies kin the areas where the

- chimpanzee f‘Samm)f ’ is housed, and have allowed flies to accumulate on the chimpanzee’s
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wounds, which in turn stimulates the chimpanzee to éx-ac‘erba"te the injurieé“ on mutilated |
 areas of his body. | |
: c.’ On ,Auglkls't__k 19-21, September,16, chober 14, 2003, respondent W‘ildlikfe
WaYétation fail'ed to haVé a,éu‘pervisor with adequate knowlédge,-‘bac“kground and expeﬁgnce j
,injpr‘oper‘ husbandry and care of nonhuniaﬁ pﬁmates pfdvide trainixig and superviéioﬁ td
émployeeé who handle or provide husbéndry' prac'tices‘ and care to nonhuman ﬁﬁmates to
carry out the 1éve1 of husbandry I]J‘racti‘ces and carve" required ‘by the‘Regulations é‘nd‘ :
Standardks. | | o |
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| 9 - _Since NoVember 21,2003, respondcnt Wildlife Waysta‘lt:ion;has"céntiﬂUally .oper'ate‘d
’ -a's an exhibitqr, and speciﬁ_cally orpker.éted azoo, at 14831 Little Tu]unga Canyon Road, Los Angeles,
Califomia; héld fund-raiéiﬁg and._ othe? events at that location at Whib’h it di’splaycd animals to the"
v pﬁblic, and made animals available >for viewing at off-site events, Without having,a valid license
hnder the Act. |
. 10.  OnMarch 20, 2006, respondent wildlife Wéystation failed to empléy an atteridingk
vet_érinarian,ér attending veteﬁnariané'able to provide a@deﬁqﬁatc Veterihary care to the aﬁifnals in )
; f}res'pohdel‘it"‘s custody 1n coﬁpliance vs“(ith 'the,chAlilation‘s, émd spe;ciﬁcaliy ekm‘ployevd‘ a part-time ‘
B attendingb‘veterinarian Without formal ;nangements that’inciuded a thén‘ pfograrﬁ vobf véter\iﬁéi*y
care. | | \\

1.  Onorabout April 3, 2004, respondent Wildlife Waystation failed to handle animals

as carefully as possible in a manner that doés not cause overheating, behavioral stress, physical harm -

or u’nnecessary discomfort, and specifically, kept two tethered coyotes, who were in obvious



disoomfortvand stress, on display to the public at Pet Expo, Orange County Fairérounds, Costa Mesa,
California. | | | | |

12. On April 3, 2004, at Pet Expo,. in Cos'ta Mesa,' California, respondent Wildlife'
Waystation exhibited two coyotes for .periods of time and under _conditrons that werevinconsistent |
with their good health and well belng |

13. On Aprrl 3 2004 at Pet Expo in Costa Mesa Cahfornla respondent Wlldhfe

Waystation exhibited two coyotes out31de of the d1rect control ;and supervision of a knowledgeable _ L

animal handler and specrﬁcally, respondent s an1ma1 handler who superv1sed this CXhlblthH fmled i
to have sufficient knowledge to allow h1m to identify and address the signs of stress exhibited by the :
' two coyotes, to handle the coyotes in a careful and hurnane rnanner, and to engage 1n a civil
‘ | discussionahout the anirnals vrith the APHIS inspector. H |
14 Onor about OctOber :16, 2004, respondent erdlife Waystation fai‘led to handle
animals as carefully as posysible ina manner, that does not cause trauma, behaviora_l stress, physical
harm, or unnecessary discomfort, and failed to handle animals ‘dur_ing public exhibttion so there was
mrnimal risk of harm to 'the anirnals and to the public, with sufﬁcien‘t distance and/or barriers
- between the anlmals and the general V1ew1ng public so as to assure the safety of anlmals and the,v -
pubhc and spec1ﬁca11y, exhibited an adu 1t ti ger onaleashata ﬁmd rarsmg event held by resp ondent
at the _Playboy Mansion, in Los Angeles, California, and Walked the ti ger through th_e areas where
'mernbe_rs of the public were present, without any distance or barrier between the animals and the .-
p’ublic. ' | | |

1 5; , | “On or about March 16, 2006, respondent Wildlife Waystation failed to handle animalsr,

‘as carefully as poss_ibIe in a manner that does not cause behavioral stress, trauma, physical harm or

‘unnecessary discomfort, and used physical abuse to handle animals, and specifically, allowed a
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- juvenile tiger and an adult tiger to be walked on leashesoutside of their enclosures at respondent’s o
' facilityjand attempted to have the two animalsinteract with,e‘ach other, which' resulted in the adult
| tiger’s attacl{ing and injuﬁng the juvenile tiger, and the use of sticks and pepper spray bk‘y personnel |
© to separate the anrmals. o | | |
16 | RespOndent Wildli fe Waystation failed to meet the minimum ‘facilities and Operat‘ing. ,
" ‘standards for nonhuman prlmates (9 C F.R. §§ 3 75-3. 92) as follows |
a. On Aprll 14 2004 ‘respondent fa1led to establrsh and malntam an effectlve
, program of pest control, and specrﬁcally, @) i in Chimp Area #2, APHIS 1nsp’ectors observed
-rodents in the den box area rodents wandering through the snavi'ngs a;nd on top of the
protectlve mesh over the heater and rodents runnmg under the heater, (11) under the ch1mp o
- bu11d1ng there was a plentrful amount of food debris, apparently accumulated by rodents,
(iii) in the “Q1" area, there was a large number of ﬂies near the drain adjacent to the lower
o cages,' and no app arent control measures in place, and tiu) in the haboon enclosure nearest
‘, the hospital building, there was a large number of ﬂies’? and no apparent ﬂyﬂico;ntrol measures '
* inplace. | | | | |
17. | Respondent Wildlife Waystation failed to meet the minimum facilities and operating .
. standards for an1mals other than dogs, cats rabbrts, hamsters gurnea pigs, nonhuman pnmates and
' marine mammals (9 C.FR. §§ 3. 125-3.142),as follows: |
a. ‘On or about March 16,2000, respondent failed to have a sufficient numher of
| adequately—trained emplojrees to carry out the level of hquandry practices and care required
by the Regulations and Standards, undera sup.erVi50r With adequate animal care background
’provide training and Superuision to employees who handle or pro.vide husbandrypractices

and care to animals, and speciﬁcally,delegated the handling of large felids to employees
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- who lacked sufﬁeient training, knowledge, and jndgment reg‘arding‘ da'ngerous animals, and
who reguIarly tvalked adult tigers on leashes through the facility. |

b. On April 3, 2004, respondent fa1led to have a sufﬁolent number of adequately—

' tramed employees to carry out the level of husbandxy practlces and’ care requlred by the

) Regulations and ‘Standards, under a supervisor wlth adequate tamm‘al care background

provide training and snpervision toemplo‘yees who handleorprovidehusbandry practices -

and care to animals‘,‘ and 'speciﬁcally, delegated handli_ng of coyotestoan employee who
lacked adeq:uatetraininé, knowledge, and judglnent.to recogniie ‘s‘ivgns of stresshi'n canids..

Conclusions of Law

1. Respondent Wildlife Waystation has admitted the facts set forth above, the partie_s: :
have agreed to the entry‘of this deci’sion, and therefore such decision will be entered, and the order
set forth below will be issned.
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2. Repeatedly between November 3, 2002 and November 21, 2003 and 1nclud1ng
w1thout 11m1tat10n on, inter alza, July 22 2003 respondent Wlldlrfe Waystatlon operated as an
exh1b1tor as that term 1 1s deﬁned 1n the Act (7‘ U.S.C. § 2132(h)) and the Regulatlons (9 C. F R. | ,
§ 1.1),and spec1ﬁca11y, operated 4700, as that term is deﬁned in the Regula’uons © C FR.§ 1. 1) at
14831 thtle Tujunga Canyon Road, Los Angeles Calrforma held fund-ralslng and other events at

. that location at which responden_t displayed anlmals to the pnbhc, and made animals avallable for

~ viewing at off-site e{vents‘,‘ wt_thout having a valid license under the Act, in w"iilfult vtolation of |
* sections 2.1(a) of the Regulations (9 CFR. § 2.1(a)).

' ,‘3, - On August 19-21, and September 16,_2003, respondent Wildlife Waystatjon failed to

: employ an attending veterinarian or attending veterinarians able to provide adequate veterinary care
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to the animals in respondent’s custody | in .compliance with the Regulations, and ‘speciﬁcaIly
| respondentis Veterinary _st_aff for all Of the animals held by respondentconsiSted of asingle part-tirne |
| ‘ attendingl\?eterinarian with _experience with exotic andwi‘ld‘ anirnals, and one newly—hired ’full}time | ,
V attending v’eterinarian with lit-tle' or noexperience u/i.th exotic ior‘willd animals ; 1n willful Violation of
section 2. 40(a) of the Regulations 9 C.F. R § 2.40(a). | . |
4.  On August 19-21 and September 16, 2003, respondent Wildlife Waystation failed to
i employ a‘ full—tirne attending Vetennarian or a part-time attendl,ng veterinarians under formal ‘
arrangem'ents tliat included a written program of veterinary care, and speciﬁcally,‘ resp'ondent’é :
| written program of veterinary care was obsolete, in w1llful violation of sectiOn 2.40(a)(1) of the
Regulatlons 9C.F.R. § 2.40(a)(1). | i |
l 5 On August 19 21, September 16, and October 14 2003, respondent Wlldhfe |
Waystatlon failed to- establish and maintain a program of adequate Vetermary care that included the -
availablhty of approprrate personnel and specifically, an adequate number of employees tra1ned in
Specres specific ammal care and husbandry,‘ in wﬂlful i/lolatlon of section 2 40(b)( 1) of the '
¥ Regulations 9CFR. § 2. 40(b)(1) |
6. On or about Syeptember 16, 2003 , respondent Wildlife Wa'y'station {fjailed to ectablish_ S
and maintain a 'program of adequate veterinary care that included the use of appropriate methods‘ to o
| kcontroland treat diseases and‘injuries, daily»observation of_ all animale to asseé’e th‘eir health and
Well‘—being, and a mechanism k‘of direct and frrequentcommunication with the attending Veteri‘narian ‘
for attending veterinarians, so that timely and accurate information on problems of animal health,
‘ behauiOr, and Well-being is conveyed to the attending veterinarian or attending{.'yeteﬁnarians, and
: Speciﬁcally, failed to maintain current,” detailed, accurate records of respondent’s tre‘atinent and the

| - condition of the chimpanzee nained “‘S ammy,” including reference to the neceesary psychological
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enrichment for this special needs animal, failed to observe'arld assess Sammy’s health and well-
being, ae evidenced by only four Written notatio-ne in the keepers’ log eoncernihg Sammy between
May 8 and September 2,2003, despite his severe self-mutilation of his foreanns; hands, head an:dk.
legs re.sulting' in exposure of muscle antl t'endons in S’,onre areas, and failed'to convey to respondent’s -
veterinary personnel tirrrely information ‘corrcerning_ the corrdition of the chimpanzee named
“Sarrrmy,”, in order for stepS to be taken to alleviate this | anirrlal’s' conti‘nuing and active self-
mutilation of his_foreanns, hands, head and ‘legs;‘:in willful viol_ation of the Regulations. _‘9 C.FR.
§§ 2.40(b)(2), 2._40w(b)(3v). |

7. On October 12, 2002, arrd November 3,2002, respon'dent erdlife Waystation failed
to handle animals during public exhibition so there was minimal risk of harm to the animals and to
the public, wrth sufﬁcient distance and/or barriers between the animals arld the gerleral vievuing

public so as to assure the safety of animals and the public, and repeatedly exhibited nonhuman

- primates and exotic felines at the premises at 14831 Little Tujunga Canyorr ‘Road, Los Angeles,
‘California, and off-site, without any distance or barriers between the animals and the publie, and _v o
- allowed the public to pose with, pet, play with, walk and otherwise handle such animals, in willful

violation of the Regulations. 9CF R§ 2.13 li(b)(l).b

8.  Respondent Wildlife Waystation willfully violated eeotion 2.100(a) of the Regulations

by failing to meet the minimum facilities and operating standards for nonhuman primates © C.F R

© §§ 3.75-3.92), as follows:

a. On September 16 and October 14, 2003, respondent Wildlife Waystation
failed to develop, document, or follow an appropriate plan for environmental enhancement
adequate to p.romotev the psychological well-being of non-human primates, and that

‘addresses special considerations for certain non-human primates and provides special
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attention regarding enhancement of their environment, and speciﬁéé_lly, r¢spo‘ndent’s written
v ‘plan failed td address the needs of the chimpanzee Sammy, as evidenced byvhjs physical state
and obsérvéd psychologicai distfeSs‘, and respbndeﬁt failéd to provide special attention'to
Séuhmy’S ‘special‘ needs;, in that he has shown and co‘r‘ltinues‘ to show: signs of being in
‘psycholo‘gicalk Vdistre,ss through kzvh‘is | éppéarance ‘and b’eha\vior‘,j in particular his active
‘mutilation of his head, hands, forearms aﬁd legs, Which has’ f,csultcd in exposed muscle and
tendon. QC.F.R. §3.81(c). |
| b, On or aboﬁt‘September‘1,6, 2003, fespoh(.ient‘ Wildlife Waystation‘failed to
establish and niain”tain an efféctive"p‘rogram fof the co'ntroi of insects to pi‘omoté the health -
“and well-being of a‘nima‘ls,‘\ aﬁ speciﬁcélly, ’faile{/d to fcontr‘oll_ﬂies in ti’le' areas where 'the
chirhpaﬁzee “Sarﬁm)f’ ’is hoﬁsed, and have allowedkﬂies to acéumulatc on the chimpanzee’s
Woul’ldS,‘ which in tum stimulates the ‘ch‘,\i‘mpainzeé fo exacerbate the injuries on mutilated
. areas of his body. 9 CER §‘3.84(d).‘ | | | |
c. On August 1;9721‘, September 16,.' Octobe; 14, 2003, respondent Wildlife
' Waystéti‘on failed to haV§ a‘sﬁpervisc‘)‘r with adeqﬁate knowledvgé,‘background‘and experience
1n pro<pevr" husbandry and‘car‘e of nonhuman pﬁmafés, provide Vtrairnin‘g‘ and ‘supervisioh to-
employeeé‘who handle or provide_husbar(ldry"pra:ctic‘eé and care to nonhuman primates to
bcarry ouf the level of ﬁusbandiy practi'c:es‘ and “care re(iuired by the Regulations and
Standards. 9 CFR. § 3.85.

/
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9. SinceNovember21 , 2003, respondent Wildlife Waystation has continually operated
. - ) > N d ‘ } ' ) .
~ as an exhibitor, as that term is defined in the Act (7 U.S.C. § 2132(h)) and the Regulations (9 C.F.R.

§.1.1), and speciﬁcally said reépondeﬁt operated a zoo, as that term is defined in the Regulations (9

Y
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“', C F R. § 1. 1) at 14831 Little TuJunga Canyon Road Los Angeles, Cahforma held fund -raising and SR
' other events at that locatlon at wh1ch it displayed an1mals to the pubhc and made ammals avarlable

for viewing at off-site events,;W1thout hav1ng a Vahd l1cense under the Act, in Wirllful vrolatlon__of )

‘ ksection‘er.t(a’) of the Regulatrons. 9 C.F.R. $§ 2.1(a). | | | |

10. | On March 20 2006 respondent Wlldhfe Waystatron falled to employ an attendmg :

| ‘Vetennanan or attendlng vetennanans able to prov1de adequate vetennary care to the: anlmals in.

o respondent S custody in comphance wrth‘ the Regulatrons and specrﬁcally employed a-part—trme

e h‘ attendrng Vetennanan without formal arrangements that mcluded a wntten program of vetennary :

R care in w111fu1 v101at1on of section 2. 40(a)(1) of the Regulatrons 9 C F R §2. 40(a)(1)

| 11.  Onor about Aprrl 3, 2004, respondent Wlldlrfe Waystatlon farledto handle anlmals | |

: és carefully as possible ina r‘nanner that does not cause ovferheating, hehavioral stress, physical harm

Cor ‘unnecessar‘y' discomfort and specifically, kept two tether,edi coyotes, \;vho ‘were 1n obvious

_drscomfort and stress, on drsplay to the public at Pet Expo, Orange County Falrgrounds Costa Mesa,

Cahfornla, in willful VlOlatIOI‘l of the Regulatlons 9 C F R.§2. 131(a)(1)[renumbered as9 CF. R ‘

§2. 131(b)(1) effective July 14, 2004]. |

12.  On Apr11 3 2004, at Pet Expo in Costa Mesa Cahforma respondent Wlldhfe

fwaystation exhlbrted two coyotes for perlods of time and under condltlons that were 1nconsrstent '
,w1th their good health and well berng, in w1llful v1olat10n of the Regulatrons 9 C.F.R.

§ 2. 131(d)(1)[formerly 9 C.EF.R. § 2. 131(0)(1)] ‘

13. ~ On April 3, 2004 at Pet Expo in Costa Mesa, Cahforma respondent Wlldlrfe :

o Waystatron exhibited two coyotes outside of the direct control and superv1s1on ofa knowledgeable r

animal handler, and specifically, respondent’s animal handler who sup’ervtsed this‘e‘Xhihition failed

“to have sufficient knowledge to allow him to identify and address the signs of stress exhibited by the
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~.two coyotes, to handle the coyotes in a careful and hu‘manek manner, and to engage in a civil

L

discussiOn about the animals ,vé\ziththe_ APHI‘Skkinspecvton in willful violation of the Regulations.

9 CFR.§ 2.131(‘d)(3)[fonner1y‘9 CFR. §2.131()3)].

14, Onor about ;OCfdbéf 16, 2004, respondent ,Wildlife;Waystation failed to hahdlé
animals as carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause trauma, b'ehavioral stfes_s, physical

harm, or unnecessary discomfort, and failed to handle animalsﬁduﬁng public eXhibition so there was

~~minimal risk of harm to the animals and to the public, with sufﬁciént distance and/or barriers

between the animals and the general viewing publjc so as to assure the safety of anima(ls‘an,d the .

public, and speciﬁcally; ycxhibited‘ an adult tiger on a leash at ;i fund-ryafsing'ev'ent held‘By respondent

at thekPlaybo‘y Mansion, in Los ‘Aﬁgeles, Califorhia, and walked the tigér through the areas whér¢

members of the public were present, without any distanCe or barfi‘er‘betvifé'eﬁ the animals and the

plibliq, in willful Violation of'the Regulations. 9 C.FR.§8§ 2.131(b)( I), 2.131(c)(1).

15." Onor abdut March 16, 2006, respondent Wildlife Waystation failed to handle animals
as carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause behavioral stress, trauma, physicél harm or
unnecessary discomfort, énd used physical abuse to handle animals, and speéiﬁéally, allowed a

juvenile tigér,and an adult tiger to be walked on leashes outside_bf their enclosures at respondent’s

i kfacili‘ty‘ and attempted to have‘the two animals interact with cach~‘other, which resulted in the adult
‘tiger’s attacking and injuﬁng the juvenile tiger, and the use of sticks and pépper spray by personnel
to separate the animals, in willful violation of the Regulations. 9 C.E.R. §§ 2.131(b)(1),

o 2.310)2)0).

16.  Respondent Wildlife Waystation willfully viol-ated; section 2.1 00(a) of the Regulations

o by failing to meet the minimum facilities and operating standards for nonhuman primates (9 CFR. s

§§ 3.75-3.92), as follows:
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= a. On} April 14; 72004, respondent faiied»te establ‘ish: and "rﬁaintaih an effective
pfogrem of pest control, and epecif'l.caily,‘ (@) in:Chimﬁ AIea #2, APHIS 'inspecters obse'rved i
rodef;ts in the derik box area, rOdents ’wan‘derin'g throegh fhe sﬁavings fanci on top of the
protecﬁve mesh over the heeter, a}nd‘ro‘dents‘ runhing ﬁndef the ,heater, (ii) under the chimp |
B _b‘uilding there was ‘a‘pl‘entiﬁl_l_eamount of food debri.s; apparently’aceumulfated by rOdehte;
| f‘(iii) in the “Q1" area, fhere was allarge ﬁumber of ﬂies near.the'dfain a&j eeeﬁt to fhe 19Wer
cages, and no eppareﬁt confrol measures in place, and l(iv)'iri-the baboon eﬁélosure nearest‘
e the hospital buiiding, there ‘wes a Ierge number of ﬂiee,‘ and no app‘arent fly control m‘easures ’
in place. 5 CFR. §3.84(d). | o |
17.. | kRespon“‘dent‘{ Wildlife Wajrstetion Wﬂlfully violated seetion 2.1 OO(ﬁ)of the Regulations
by‘ failing to meet fhe minimum fécilities and eperating standards ‘fofanimals oth}er-’t'hanb degs, eat‘s,, ‘
rabbits, hamsters,_ guinea pigs, ﬁonhum’an primetes and marlne niamnials .(9 C-.F.R.’ §§ 3.1 25-3. 142),
. as follows: | | | | e L
‘ a. | Ori or about March 16, 2006, respondent faile'd to have d sufﬁcient numbef of :

: adeQuately—trained employees to carry oﬁt the level of ﬁusbandfy praetic_es and care requife_d

~ bythe Regulatiens and Standarcis, under a supewieor with adequate animal care backgreﬁﬁd L
pir_qvide training vand eupewision to employees who handle or provide vh’usbandr‘y practiees '

. and;care to animals, a_nd speciﬁcelly, delegated vth.e ,handling of large felidsto '~empioyees
who lacked sufﬁeieht trainirig; knowledge,k and judgment regardiﬁg daﬁgerpus animals, and
who regu1arly walked adult tigers on leashes through the- facility. 9 C.F.R. § 3; 132. ‘

. b. | Oﬁ Aprilv3, 2064, respondent failed te havea sufﬁcient number of adequately-
| trained employeee to carry out the level of husbaﬁdry practices and care'.required by the

- Regulations and Standards, under a supervisor with adequate animal‘_eare backgrourid



1’5 ‘
provide training and supervision to employees’who hancﬂe or pfovide husb;ii)dry practiées :
and care to animals, ahd speci;ﬁ,cally? délegﬁtcd ha_ndling bf coyotés to aﬁ Ieniployee‘who |

' iackéd édéqﬁate ﬁaihing, knowledge, and judgment to recognize signs of ‘s'tres‘s in canids.
| ‘9,\C.F.R. § 3.132. | EA
1. - ;RespOndent Wildlife Waystation, its agents and employecs; Successors and~aésign$,
diregtly or through.ahSl "cc')rporate or other device, shall pease Aand desist from Viblatiﬁg the Act and
the Regulations and Stallldards.
2. " Respondent Wildlife Waystation is assessed akcivil penalty of $25,000, to be paid by ;
certified check or money ordef maae payable to the Treasurer of the Qnifed' States within 180 b‘da‘ys of
‘th:e‘ en‘try‘of this decision. Said civil pehalty shall be sent to: | -
| Colleen A.»Carroll '
- Office of the General Qounsel.
U.S. Department of Agriculture

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250-4117
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This order shall becor’né effective on the date set forth below. Copies of this decision shall be

served upon the parties.

WILDLIFE WAYSTATION
a California corporatlon
Respondent

" Colleon A. Carroll

- Attorney for Complainant o , _
: - : Done at Washington, D.C.

this Hﬂday of September, 2007

arc R. H1llson ) S
, Chlef Admlmstratwe Law Judge




